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Subject: Re: The Vineyard Club, Inc. Hearing

Date: Monday, February 26,.2007 10:36 AM

From: Dan Kelly <dkelly@lawssd.com>

To: Matthew Bullock <MBullock@waterboards.ca.gov>

Matt:

I am filing my Notice of Intent to Appear today - and am going to call, as WItnesses
each individual who initialed the “Route Slip” for the CDO and ACL. I can make an
educated guess at most of the names - but don’t want to jeopardize my ability to
call anyone potentially involved. Can you provide me with the names of those
whose initials appear on the Route Slip - or simply confirm the following?-

LL (Larry Lindsay?)
MTS (Mark Stretars?)
MGB (Matthew Bullock?)
JO (John O’'Hagan?)
JWK (Jim Kassel?)

VAW (Victoria Whitney?)

I doubt that I will need to call all of these people - but it appears as though they’ve
worked on this matter on behalf of the Division. We can probably work towards
' ehmmatlng some when I find out théir level of involvement. :

Regards,

-Dan

Danlel Kelly

Somach, Simmons & Dunn
813 Sixth Street, Third Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 446-7979

FAX: (916) 446-8199

- www.lawssd.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED TO BE SENT ONLY TO THE STATED RECIPIENT OF THE
TRANSMISSION. IT MAY THEREFORE BE PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED USE OR
DISSEMINATION BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK-PRODUCT
PRIVILEGES. If you are not the intended recipient or the intended recipient's agent, .
‘you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. You are also asked to notify us
immediately by telephone at (916) 446- 7979 or reply by e-mail and delete or discard
the message. Thank you.
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Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Somach, Simmons & Dunn for any loss or damage

>
>

" arising in any way from its use.

Dan,

I double checked wrth staff. The only thing not in the file is ‘a small number -
> of emails between myself and the Division which would be squarely covered by

> attorney-client.

>

> Regards,

> Matt

>

>

>>>> Dan KeIIy <dkelly@|awssd com> 2/23/2007 11:00 AM >>>

> Matt:

> _ » ,

> Did the “file,” which was comprised of two separate folders indexed

> chronologically, include everything the SWRCB, including the enforcement
> team, has with regard to the Vineyard Club’s water right? In other words,
> is there anything missing from the file? If anything was removed, I would
> ask that I be provided a copy or, if a privilege is asserted with regard to
> any material, I ask that you provide me with a privilege log.

> . : '

> Regards,

>-Dan

On 2/23/07 5:12 PM, "Matthew Bullock" - <MBullock@waterboards.ca.gov> wrot'e:
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